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July 2023 
 
 

TO:  Elected Officials and Department Heads 
FROM:  Anita Galajda, Director  
RE:  2024 – Holiday Building Closures  
 
 
County buildings normally open to the public will be closed on the following dates.  Please 
refer to the collective bargaining agreement(s) covering employees in your office.   

 
 

 HOLIDAY     DAY OBSERVED 
New Year’s Day    Tuesday, January 2, 2024 

Martin Luther King Day   Monday, January 15, 2024 

President’s Day    Monday, February 19, 2024 

Good Friday    Friday, March 29, 2024 

Memorial Day    Monday, May 27, 2027 

Juneteenth     Wednesday, June 19, 2024 

Independence Day   Thursday, July 4, 2024 

Labor Day     Monday, September 2, 2024 

Veterans’ Day    Monday, November 11, 2024 

Thanksgiving Day   Thursday, November 28, 2024 

Friday after Thanksgiving  Friday, November 29, 2024 

Christmas Eve    Tuesday, December 24, 2024 

Christmas Day    Wednesday, December 25, 2024 

New Year’s Eve    Tuesday, December 31, 2024  

New Year’s Day    Wednesday, January 1, 2025 


